Application Form

Profile				
Chr st ne		Mu er		
irs Name	Middle ni ial	Las Name		
mail Address				
Home Address			Sui e or Ap	
nome Address			Sui e or Ap	
Ciy			Sae	Pos al Code
What district do you liv	ve in? *			
☑ D str ct 6				
Home:				
Primary Phone	Al erna e Phone			
Free ance	Business Consultant			
mployer	Job i le			

Subm t Date: Oct 26, 2023

Please look at the vacancy page before applying. Some Boards, Committees and Commissions have requirements that they are looking for in an applicant, such as specific skills or member types such as Adult or Student.

The Vacancy page can be found here:

VACANCIES

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Equ ty and Inc us on Comm ss on: Subm tted

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Chr st neMu er Advocacy Resume.pdf

Upload a Resume

Why are you interested in joining this Board or Commission?

I'm nterested $n \neq n$ in $n \neq n$ is Comm so on because I want to he p make Wauwatosa as nc us ve as poss b e. I'm an aut st c transgender woman and I fee $n \neq n$ experiences can he p provide some add t ona $n \neq n$ in $n \neq n$ in n

Demographics

Some boards and commissions require membership to be racially, politically or geographically proportionate to the general public. The following information helps track our recruitment and diversity efforts.

Ethnicity *		
✓ Caucas an/Non-H span c		
Gender *		
▽ Fema e		
Sexual Orientation *		
Gay or Lesb an		
	-	
Da e o Bir h		

Christine Muller

My goal is to advocate on behalf of the Transgender and Autistic communities by developing strategy, positions to assist businesses, and develop multi-media content.



EXPERIENCE

Just a Girl Inc, (Remote) — Board Member Just a Girl Inc

August 2020- Present

- Developed business strategy
- Wrote online Zine material
- Researched and documented data for various projects.

Friends of Jessica Katzenmeyer, West Allis, WI—Political Intern

August 2020- November 2020

- Conducted Oppositional Research
- Maintained and updated candidate website
- Wrote and send out emails using mailchimp

Northwestern Mutual, Franklin, Wi — *LGBT ERG*

January 2017 - June 2022

- Expanded gender neutral bathrooms
- Hosted lunch and learns about LGBT community
- Designed and developed Transgender Liaison Officer position
- Created topics for lunch and learns
- Hosted online event with 190 attendees

Wisconsin Autism Empowerment, Wauwatosa, WI – *Leadership Member*

August 2015- Present

- Brought in nationally renowned speakers
- Set up and hosted events for local autism community
- Assisted in grant writing
- Emceed empowerment event
- Led biweekly group social meetings

SKILLS

Business Strategy and development, Public Speaking, Diversity and inclusion, Ideas Development, Microsoft Office, Mailchimp, Weebly

EDUCATION

University of West Florida,
Pensacola FL Bachelors in
Psychology Cum Laude and
certificate of Human Resources

Aug 2010 u y 2012

Dean's list 2012, School of

Psychology Junior Excellence

Award Fall 2011, Phi Kappa Phi

spring 2012–Spring 2013, Psy Chi

Fall 2011– Present